

CEL Council Meeting Minutes

December 1, 2021 at 1:30 PM

Attendance

- Megan Teitelbaum
- Robert McGreevey
- Shannon Presha
- Marina De Souza
- Lori Johansson
- Monisha Pulimood
- Ankita Patil

CEL Staff Changes and Hiring

- Operations and Communications Coordinator (formerly Research and Operations Coordinator)
 - Open position
- ACEL Coordinator
 - Lori accepted the position
- CEL Coordinator
 - Open position

ACEL by Contract

- We received feedback on this proposal, we need to review and potentially re-submit
- We will distribute the feedback for everyone to review, so we can re-group at the next meet (Feb 2nd) to come up with a plan

Information Sharing

- Presented at school meetings and departments
 - Met with Deans and Assistant Deans of all schools
 - Presented/ing at Ed, Nursing, Public Health EOF, IE, CSS
 - Faculty Workshop - Also a CAB workshop (collaborate?)
 - HSS on January 26th - Come up with a plan?
 - Where else do we want to present/be present?
 - Strategic Planning meeting on December 10
 - Brown bag series? Do we want to do something like this for CEL?

Campus Map Survey Update

- Raj has been charged with this, our office/council can help and support wherever is needed

Request for Proposals?

- We talked about some ideas, where do we want to go with this?
- What's the priority?
 - Incorporate CEL into new classes
 - Encourage faculty to present
- Continue discussing in the February meeting
- Look at college wide document for amending the language with CEL included

Bonner Faculty Fellow (Althia)

FYCEL Semester Wrap Up (Megan)

- Present overview of FYCEL data in February meeting